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Thursday, March 12, 2009

TO: RICCS Users

FROM: Dennis Bailey, Public Safety Planner |
Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
DBailey@mwcog.org, 202-962-3269

SUBJECT: 2009 RICCS User Training Calendar

Regional Incident Communication and Coordination System (RICCS)
2009 RICCS USER TRAINING CALENDAR

The Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments (MWCOG) has scheduled a
RICCS User Training Session for each month in 2009 beginning in January. The Training
Session(s) will be at the Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments, 777 North
Capitol Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002, Conference Room-1,1st Floor - from 2:00 PM
to 3:30 PM. AIll RICCS users are welcome.

You may make reservations online at
http://www.mwcog.org/committee/committee/events.asp?COMMITTEE_1D=214 or by
going to the COG Events Calendar at http://www.mwcog.org/calendar.

Please RSVP as soon as possible. Space is limited.

The RICCS User Training dates are as follows:
(Please note that all training dates are on Thursday except for the month of November)

RICCS Monthly Training Dates - 2009

Thursday, January 22, 2009
Thursday, February 26, 2009
Thursday, March 26, 2009
Thursday , April 16, 2009
Thursday , May 28, 2009
Thursday , June 25, 2009
Thursday , July 23, 2009
Thursday , August 27, 2009
Thursday , September 10, 2009
Thursday , October 22, 2009
Friday , November 20, 2009
Thursday , December 17, 2009
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